



## Minutes of Reach Parish Council meeting held on; 5th December 1979

These Minutes were originally hand written and have been copied into this document reflecting the way the Minutes would have been presented in 2010. The original Minutes can be viewed upon request of the Clerk. Any significant changes from the original, including explanatory comments, are shown in square brackets.

### Attendance

Mr Ray Folkes	Councillor	Present
Mrs Joyce Harrison	Councillor	Present
Mr Harvey Harrison	Councillor	Not Present
Mr Rodney Housden	Vice Chairman	Present
Mr Albert Johnson	Chairman	Present
Mrs M Evans	Clerk	Present
Mrs Margaret Cook	District Councillor	Present
Mr Geoffrey Woollard	County Councillor	Not Present

### 1. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and signed as correct.

### 2. Gas Supply

The Area Housing Development Manager of Eastern Gas explained in a letter that regrettably it was impossible, at present, to bring a new gas supply to either this village or the Swaffhams.

### 3. Local Bus Timetables

The new bus time tables have arrived and have been distributed in the village. A letter explained that these would be reviewed during the coming year.

### 4. Planning Applications

The following Planning Applications had been received and circulated since the last meeting:-

1. Mr Aves:- for the erection of a dwelling at 27 Great Lane (E/0880/79/F)
2. Mr Aves:- permission for the stationing of a caravan [at] 27 Great Lane (E0886/79/F)
3. ECDC:- for residential development, Burwell Road, Reach (E/0902/79/0)
4. HBC Jones:- erection of porch – Gallions, Fair Green, Reach (E/0909/79/F)

No objections had been made to any of these proposals

5. A further application from Mr Willis:- for erection of a home on the Hythe was then discussed

### 5. Home Office Circular

A letter stating an increase in fees of licences for the removal of human remains was read.

## **Any other Business**

### **6. Parish Trees**

The Chairman reported that the trees had now arrived and were awaiting planting.

### **7. Seats in Bus Shelters**

The possibility of having seats in the bus shelters was discussed and the cost will be looked into.

### **8. Highways**

The Clerk was asked to write to the Divisional Surveyor, Mr Kisby, about the missing road sign in Little Fen Drove and a poorly drained hollow in the road near Reach Railway Bridge.

### **9. Cheques**

A cheque for £10 for petty cash was approved and signed.

As there was no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 8.20pm.

**Signed by:** A W Johnson

**Dated:** 9<sup>th</sup> January 1980